

Jodi Effertz

Registered nurse

Hayward, WI

jodieffertz2_qb9@indeedemail.com

715-864-2778

Experienced and dedicated nurse caring for patients in-home and on the floor, performing array of nursing tasks, including assessments, wound care, medication administration, patient and family education, disease process education. Committed to collaborating with physicians, care team members and families to provide quality care.

Work Experience

Clinical Care Coordinator

NorthLakes Community Clinic - Hayward, WI

June 2020 to Present

- Conduct in-office patient visits as outlined in care plan and based on patient's health status
- Connect patients to relevant community resources
- Serve as the contact point, advocate and informational resource for patients, care team, family/caregivers, payers and community resources
- Assist with the identification of high risk patients
- Case management for diabetes, hypertension, anticoagulation and chronic pain patients
- Coordinate care with patient and their PCP
- Perform nursing assessments and triage

Registered Nurse Case Manager

ST JOSEPH'S HOME HEALTH - Chippewa Falls, WI

November 2016 to June 2020

- Coordinate care with physicians and home health staff
- make appropriate referrals
- assist patient and families with getting resources and ensuring patients have appropriate DME
- Perform interventions as ordered by physician including tracheostomy cares, wound care, tube feedings, PICC line management, dietary education and nursing assessments
- Medication reconciliation and administration
- Condition/disease education
- Lab/specimen collection
- Coordinated and managed care of client in the home setting
- Supervise home health aides
- Cared for a diverse population of clients within the community and home setting using an interdisciplinary team approach in order to offer optimal outcomes.
- Communicates with the patient's physician regarding patient's medical needs and reports any changes in condition

Cardiology Nurse

Scared Heart Hospital - Eau Claire, WI

February 2016 to November 2016

- Monitored chest tube sites, pacer wires
- Administering IV drips, hydration therapy, and antibiotics for cardiac patients
- Monitoring blood infusion in patients undergoing postoperative care
- Assisting cardiac surgeons with devices like pacemakers and implantable cardiovascular defibrillators (ICD's) for complicated heart cases
- Monitoring patients' condition post surgery, and telemetry response for heart conditions
- Contacting blood banks for blood required in surgery
- Checking heart rate and other vital signs of patient in cardiac care unit after every 2 hours

Education

Associate in Nursing

Chippewa Valley Technical College - Eau Claire, WI

May 2012 to December 2015

Associate

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

Skills

- Time Management (10+ years)
- Communication
- Catheter cares
- Time Management
- Wound care
- Lab draw
- Home Health
- Total Parenteral Nutrition and Lipids
- Tracheostomy cares
- Infection prevention
- Suture removal
- Central Line Dressing
- PICC management and removal
- Vital Signs
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding

- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

January 2020 to January 2022